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Dear Sir/ Madam 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
Request ID:  REQ08134 
 
Thank you for your request for information relating to Community Asset Transfer. 
 
Your request and our responses are outlined below: 
 
1. A list of facilities and spaces including: sport centres, leisure centres, 
swimming baths, gymnasiums, bowls greens, cricket greens, outdoor courts, and 
outdoor activity spaces, which have been transferred through a process of 
Community Asset Transfer and were previously owned by your local authority, 
during the last 25 years. 
 
2. If possible, please provide me with information concerning when the asset was 
transferred, the specific nature of the asset, the name and nature of the 
organisation who the asset was transferred to, the lease that the asset was 
transferred through, the length of the lease, if the recipients are still in ownership 
of the asset, and the contacts details of the recipients of the asset. 
 
In response to questions 1 and 2, please see the attached document REQ08134 
Community Asset Transfer.  You will note that the contact details of the recipients of the 
asset has not been included within the document. This has been done as the Council 
considers that this information meets the definition for personal data set out in Section 
3(2) and 3(3) of the Data Protection Act 2018 ("DPA") as:  
 
(2) "personal data means any information relating to an identified or identifiable living 
individual (subject to subsection (14)(c))”  
 
(3) “Identifiable living individual” means a living individual who can be identified, directly 
or indirectly, in particular by reference to –  



  
 

 2 

(a) an identifier such as a name, an identification number, location data or an online 
identifier, or   
(b) one or more factors specific to the physical, physiological, genetic, mental, economic, 
cultural or social identity of the individual.”  
 
The Council thus considers that the requested information is caught by the exemption to 
disclosure contained in Section 40 (2) of the FOI Act and the related first condition of 
Section 40 (3). 
 
3. Lastly, please can you confirm if transfers have occurred in the past 12 months. 
 
No transfers have occurred in the past 12 months. 
 
The supply of information in response to a freedom of information request does not 
confer an automatic right to re-use the information. You can use any information supplied 
for the purposes of private study and non-commercial research without requiring further 
permission.  Similarly, information supplied can also be re-used for the purposes of news 
reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please contact us if you wish to use the 
information for any other purpose. 
  
Should you wish to make any further requests for information, you may find what you are 
looking for is already published on the Council’s web site and in particular its FOI/EIR 
Disclosure log, Council's Publication Scheme, Open Data and Facts about Coventry. 
 
If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our 
response. Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt 
of our response to your original request – email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk  
 
If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information 
Commissioner, who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email casework@ico.org.uk.  
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.  
 
Yours faithfully  
 
 
 
Information Governance  
 
Enc:  REQ08134 Community Asset Transfer 
 



Name of 
Building 

Function Name of 
organisation 

Date of 
transfer 

Transfer 
Details 

Still 
leased 
to this 
party 

Coventry 
Sports Centre 

Swimming 
pool & 
Sports 
Centre 

Coventry Sports 
Trust 

6/11/09 leasehold No 

Brandon 
Wood Golf 
course 

Golf course Coventry Sports 
Trust 

6/11/99 leasehold No 

Moathouse 
Sports & 
Leisure Centre 

Sports 
Centre 

Coventry Sports 
Trust 

6/11/99 leasehold Yes 

Foleshill Baths Swimming 
pool 

Coventry Sports 
Trust 

6/11/99 leasehold No 

Allotment 
Master 
agreement 

Allotments 
across the 
city 

Present 
Trustees of 
Coventry & 
District 
Allotments & 
Gardens 

Lease 
renewed 
5/11/15 

leasehold Yes 

Land in 
Birmingham 
Rd 
&Woodland 
Kingsbury 
Road 

woodland Allesley & 
Coundon Wedge 
Conservation 
Society 

Renewal 
of licence 
1/2/16 

licence Yes 

 


